

# JUSTIN PALUCH

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

8240 Grandview Avenue, Arvada, CO 80002

720.988.8782 | [hello@JustinPaluch.com](mailto:hello@JustinPaluch.com)

[www.JustinPaluch.com](http://www.JustinPaluch.com)

---

I have eight years of experience helping brands tell their stories, both in print and on screen. From logos, brochures and direct mail to websites and trade show presentations, my design enhances communication between a brand and its customers.

## SKILLS

Adobe CS4 (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver and Flash), HTML, CSS

## EXPERIENCE

### INTERACTIVE DESIGNER

ServiceMagic, Golden, CO

May 2011 - Present

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Spin Creative Studio, Denver, CO

Nov. 2010 - May 2011

### INTERACTIVE DESIGNER

Wall Street On Demand, Boulder, CO

May 2010 - Nov. 2010

### OWNER (FREELANCE)

Adapter Design, Arvada, CO

Jan. 2009 - Mar. 2011

### MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER

Anark, Boulder, CO

Dec. 2006 - Jan. 2009

### SENIOR ART DIRECTOR

Studiothink, Cleveland, OH

Aug. 2004 - Oct. 2006

### FREELANCE

Various, Cleveland, OH

Jan. 2004 - Dec. 2004

### ART DIRECTOR

Division Street Design, Westlake, OH

Sept. 2002 - Jan. 2004

### WEB DESIGNER

Ohio Today Alumni Magazine, Athens, OH

Aug. 2000 - June 2001

## NOTABLE CLIENTS

Boeing, Cessna, Dirt Devil, Key Bank, Scottrade, Vail Resorts

## ACCOLADES

Published in The Best of Business Card Design 9, 2010

Awarded Silver in the National Ad2 Public Service Competition, 2007

Awarded Bronze in the Cleveland Addy Awards, 2005 & 2006

Received Award of Excellence in *American Graphic Design Magazine*, 2003

## EDUCATION

### BACHELORS OF SCIENCE, VISUAL COMMUNICATION

Ohio University, Athens, OH